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PORT OF OAKLAND 
OAKLAND ARMY BASE (OAB) PHASE I  - RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT  

COMMUNITY INFORMATION SESSION 
 

Summary 
 

Saturday, July 7, 2012, 10a.m. – 12 p.m. 
West Oakland Senior Center, 1724 Adeline Street, Oakland CA 94607 

 
 
Meeting Handouts: 
Agenda with Glossary of Terms 
OAB Maps: 1) Master Plan 2) Port of Oakland Rail Improvement Project  
Port of Oakland Rail Improvement Project Community Benefits Approach 
MAPLA Progress Report Summary (Jan. 2010-Jun.2011) 
Meeting Feedback Form 
Doing Business with the Port of Oakland Brochure & Certification Instructions 
Your Port Your Partner Brochure 
Port & Community Summary Sheet  
Port Jobs Brochure 
 
Facilitator: Surlene Grant, Envirocom Communications Strategies, LLC 
 
Port of Oakland Attendees: 
 

Commissioner Margaret 
Gordon 

Commissioner Victor 
Uno 

Commissioner Earl 
Hamlin 
 

Omar Benjamin, 
Executive Director 

Chris Chan, Director of 
Engineering 

Matt Davis, Government 
Affairs Manager 
 

Mark Erickson, Senior 
Maritime Projects 
Administrator 

Lilia Zinn, Contract 
Compliance 
Supervisor 

Imee Osantowski, Port 
Principal Engineer 

Mary Richardson, Deputy 
Port Attorney III 
 

Connie Ng-Wong, 
Contract Compliance 
Officer 

Tim Leong, 
Port Environmental 
Scientist 

Laura Arreola 
Community Relations 
Representative 

   

 
 
In Attendance:  About 80 people attended the Community Information Session representing a cross-section of 
residents, labor, and contractor community. Attached is a copy of meeting sign-ins.  
 
Why We Are Here – Meeting Purpose 
 

• Build community understanding of the Port of Oakland’s Phase I Rail Project. 
• To garner community support for Port activity, and learn about Port programs and services. 
• Build contractor awareness and community knowledge regarding the forthcoming RFP process. 
• Demonstrate the Port’s continued commitment to interaction and dialogue with the community. 

 
1.  Overview of the Port Owned-Portion of the Former Oakland Army Base (OAB) Development 
Mark Erickson, Senior Maritime Projects Administrator provided a general overview on the City and Port’s respective 
development projects in relation to the OAB Master Plan.  Chris Chan, Director of Engineering followed with an in 
depth presentation on the Port of Oakland Phase 1 Rail Improvement Project.  Clarifying questions from the audience 
are summarized below. 
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• Will contractors be pre-qualified to bid on contracts? 

 
• Will the RFP submittal be evaluated on best value or best price? 

 
• What will happen to existing OAB tenants? 

 
• What is the timing of all the phases? When is Phase II? What is the full plan of the project? 

 
• Will rail use along the Embarcadero be impacted? Will it increase?  

 
• What is the status of the CTC funding for this project? 

 
• What is the value of Phase I? Is the project a “Buy America” project?   

 
• Can the RFP and the Port’s program be inclusive of Oakland African American Contractors?  

 
• Where is the route of the rail line? 

 
• Where will Truck Parking be? (this came up several times) 

 
2. Port of Oakland OAB Community Benefits Approach 
Jake Sloan of Davillier-Sloan Inc. provided an overview on the Maritime Aviation Project Labor Agreement (MAPLA) 
adopted by the Port of Oakland in 2000. Chris Chan followed with details on how MAPLA will be implemented on the 
Port of Oakland Phase I Rail Improvement Project.  Clarifying questions from the audience are summarized below. 
 

• Where will the Training Center be located? 
 

• Does the Port record or report by ethnicity? 
 

• What is the selection process for apprenticeship programs (utilized by contractors on Port projects and the 
OAB)?  

 
• Will there be the same emphasis on supporting local businesses as there is on supporting local job hiring?  

 
• What is the timeline for the selection of the Rail Operator? 

 
• What is the process and timeline for the Port to create a more comprehensive (Community Benefits) policy? 

 
• How is the Port defining a “successful” project and community benefits program?  

 
3.  Public Input Session 
The following is a summary of recommendations that came from the audience.  
 

Topic: Stakeholder Comments: 
 
 
 

Local Hire & Jobs 
 
 
 
 
 

• There should be a requirement for design/build contractor to work with 
teams from the neighborhood. 

 
• In tearing down (demolishing) the OAB, the PORT should give work to 

youth organizations, Cypress Mandela Center and other local training 
programs. 

 
• Suggest an amendment to the Project Labor Agreement (PLA) to 

include bringing the Cypress Mandela program and others into the 
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Local Hire & Jobs 
 

 

apprenticeship program. 
 
• Port will have better success with State approved apprenticeships. 
 
• It was mentioned that there is $200,000 in a “kitty”. The suggestion is to 

use it to compensate the young people at Cypress Mandela who do not 
receive compensation during their training. Suggest using the money 
toward a stipend. 

 
• Port should consider a similar “Ban the Box” policy like the City of 

Oakland recently accepted. 
 

• Would like to see a program with livable wages and good permanent 
jobs. Also would like to see a program that includes a job center. 

 
• Demonstrate how MAPLA deals with local chronic unemployment. 
 

 
Impacts on Community 

 

• The Port should do a baseline Truck report now and then later in five 
years to see what the difference is and if there has been a reduction in 
truck traffic as is being said about the Port’s Rail Improvement Project. 

 
• There should be coordination on the old and existing rail as new rail is 

being considered.   
 

• The Port should consider creating a grade separation, even now. 
 

•  Per Commissioner Gordon: Identify the location of truck parking  
 

 
 
 
 
 
Community Engagement 

 

• Per Commissioner Gordon: Another community meeting in 30-60 days. 
 

• Need Community involvement and support regarding the CTC’s grant 
money. 

 
• The West Oakland Specific Plan and the Oakland Army Base efforts 

should be coordinated. This is in reference to the TIGER funds and the 
concept of “value added”, “value proposition.” 

 
• For more than four years there has been a request for a community 

advisory group.  The work of WOCAG should be acknowledged and 
their efforts supported and vice-versa.  Need a community advisory 
group for the PORT and perhaps WOCAG can spin off to that. The 
community should be the group to identify what the community benefits 
are. 

 
• The program should be a creative and innovative approach. It should 

be inclusive of as many people and policies as possible. It should not 
separate people or replace one restriction for another. 

 
 

Small – Local Business 
Utilization 

 
 
 

• Suggest copying BART’s model of “inclusiveness.” 
 
• Port to support local businesses which will support local training which 

in turn will lead to local jobs. 
 

• The Design team needs to add mentors in West Oakland. 
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Small – Local Business 

Utilization 
 

 
• Per Commissioner Gordon: Port RFP should include pre-qualification of 

the design/build team demonstrating how it is working with the 
local/small utilization goal. 

 
 

Reporting & Compliance 
 

• All Certified Payroll Hours information should be placed on the Port’s 
website. 

 
• Per Commissioner Gordon: There should be reporting by zip code 

utilizing census track data 
 

 
 
 
4. Next Steps 
Port Executive Director Omar Benjamin announced a follow up meeting to this discussion in September.  At the next 
meeting we will report back on your feedback, provide updates on the project, and details on how to support and help 
the Port of Oakland and City of Oakland secure critical state funding. 
 
 
5. Survey of Community Feedback  
There were a total of 23 survey responses indicating overall positive results.  Recommendations from survey 
participants reflect community feedback given during the meeting. Please see attached summary for full details.   
 
 

### 
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SURVEY OF COMMUNITY FEEDACK 
 

Oakland Army Base – COMMUNITY INFORMATION SESSION 
Saturday, July 7, 2012 

 
Total Survey Responses: 23 
 
1.  

Which category best describes your connection with the 
Port?  

4% 4%

31%

13%

44%

4%

I work at the Port of Oakland
I am related or know someone that works at the Port of Oakland
I live next to the Port of Oakland
I do or have done business with the Port of Oakland
Other
Respondents with multiple answers

 
 
2. 

The information provided at the 
Community Info Session was informative.

53%

4%

39%

4%

Strongly Agree Agree Not Sure Disagree Strongly Disagree
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3. 

Info provided was helpful in understanding the OAB 
Master Plan.

22%
4%

22%

52%

Strongly Agree Agree Not Sure Disagree Strongly Disagree

 
4.  

Info provided was helpful in understanding 
Port Phase 1 Rail Project.

17%

83%

Strongly Agree Agree Not Sure Disagree Strongly Disagree
 

5.  

Info provided was helpful in understanding why rail is 
critical to the Port and project's long term success.

4%
13%

26%

57%

Strongly Agree Agree Not Sure Disagree Strongly Disagree
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6. 

Meeting was helpful in understanding Port Phase 1 Rail 
Project & Community Benefits.

49%

17%
4%4%

26%

Strongly Agree Agree Not Sure Disagree Strongly Disagree No Answer

 
7.  

Please give your opinion of the overall 
length of the meeting

96%

4%

Right length Too short Too long

 
8. 

Would you like sign up to receive 
notifications and updates from the Port?

9%

87%

4%

Yes No no answer I already receive them
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9.  

How would you like to receive updates from the Port?

70%

17%

4%

9%

Email USPS no answer both

 
 
10. What topics would you like us to cover at future meetings? 

 
Topics related to Community Benefits:  
• Explain how you will give work to local residents.  
• Have a committee to oversee local hire.  
• Community Benefits Agreement & development process  
• Explain how contractors hire people. 
• How to better support local small business  
• How to link local small businesses with large contractors  
• How many jobs will there be for West Oakland residents  
• Explain what are qualifications for apprenticeships  
• Local Jobs 
• More emphasis on apprenticeship programs  
• Jobs for East & West Oakland  
• Discussion on how to address mediocre results in apprenticeship programs 

 
Other topics:  
• Clean OAB construction  
• Update on Shorepower  
• How will Port Rail Improvement affect rail yard @ 5th & Embarcadero?  
• Specifics about CTC challenge.  
• Provide ongoing info on progress and timeline of project  
• Security  
• More details about scope and procurement of Phase 1 Rail project  
• Add railroad station renovation  
• How to make the area more interesting and educational 

 
11. What suggestions do you have regarding venue, scheduling, or similar matters? 
 
• Half of the respondents said sound was an issue AND requested a microphone for audience during 

Q&A  
• Majority of respondents approved of location, day and time.  
• Other suggestions:  

o Provide soft copies of materials  
o Have Port reps at each table  
o Give due consideration to ideas and suggestions from the community 

 
 

### 




